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Dear % )

This has reference to your application to the Distance Education Cour ¢il
S B ' requesting for recogntition of programmes offered through distance
mode by your university.

WNe would like to inform you thal your universty has been grantzd
provisional recognition for offerirg programmes (approved by t1e
statutory bodies of ycur university) through distance mode for a pericd
of one year w.e f. the date of issue uf this lefier.

However, for recognition of your nstitution for offering programrmes
through distance mede in the nexi academic year i.e. from June-duly
2008, you are requested 1o submit a fresh application in the prescriozd
format developed by the [EC whic 1 may be downloaded from the DiEC
website: www.dec. ac.in.

We would also like to inform you that the DEC has decided not to insist
on ‘territorial jurisdiction to be followed by institutions in offering
programmes through distance me:de and on that matter universites
should be governed by their own Acts and Statutes.

With regards,
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Prof. R K Singh

Dean, Academic Affairs
Chaudhari Devilal Unix.
Sirsa-125 055.

Haryana.



